
 

January 17, 2014 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Tuesday, January 21, 2014 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 

Adoption of Resolutions 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

--- SR2 **  AMENDING RULE 46 OF THE RULES OF 

THE SENATE OF THE TWENTY-SEVENTH 

LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF 

HAWAII. 

--- SR3 **  ESTABLISHING A SENATE SPECIAL 

INVESTIGATIVE COMMITTEE TO 

CONDUCT AN INVESTIGATION OF THE 

WORKPLACE SAFETY OF PSYCHIATRIC 

WORKERS AND ALLEGATIONS OF 

ADMINISTRATIVE IMPROPRIETIES AND 

FAILURE TO CONFORM TO 

ESTABLISHED EMPLOYMENT POLICIES 

AND PRACTICES AT THE HAWAII STATE 

HOSPITAL. 

 

 

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure. 

 

The Senate session will convene on Tuesday, January 21, 2014 at 9:15 a.m.  The Senate and 

House will meet in joint session to receive the Governor's State of the State address at 10:00 a.m. 

in the House Chamber. 

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 

http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2014/Bills/SR2_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/measure_indiv.aspx?year=2014&billtype=SR&billnumber=2
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2014/Bills/SR3_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/measure_indiv.aspx?year=2014&billtype=SR&billnumber=3

